

Saxby All Saints Parish Council

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 10th March at 7pm via Zoom, a video conferencing website.

Present

Cllr Andrew Simpson (Chair)
Cllr G Jobling

Cllr C Barton
Cllr P Leitch

Cllr D Fagge
Cllr C Szabo

100321/1 Apologies

Ward Cllr's Rob Waltham, Carl Sherwood and Nigel Sherwood.

100321/2 Declarations of Interest

- a) No declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed.
- b) No dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items.

100321/3 Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on the 10th February 2021 were approved by members. It was agreed that they would be signed as soon as is practicable.

Proposed: Cllr Leitch, seconded: Cllr Fagge.

100321/4 Reports from Ward Councillor(s)

None present.

100321/5 Highways/Footpaths/Public Right of Way

- a) Updates on the following and action resolved:
 - New villagen name sign - ongoing.
 - Location of dog bin – Clerk chased NLC on 17.2.2021 but has had no response. Issue to be mentioned at the Highways meeting on the 15.03.2021.
 - Saxby Mill Lane, Danns Hill and North Carr Lane repair works – Clerk chased NLC on 17.2.2021 but has had no response. Issue to be mentioned at the Highways meeting on the 15.03.2021.
 - Village stiles accessibility - Clerk chased NLC on 17.2.2021 but has had no response.
 - Salt bin provision on Saxby Hill – Issue to be mentioned at the Highways meeting on the 15.03.2021.
 - Dog bins are overflowing on Saxby Hill and Danns Hill – Clerk to contact NLC.
- b) The proposal by the Low Villages Forum to have a Morelock Battery Powered MSID Vario Radar Speed Sign to be shared by all 6 villages. Cost £592.60 per village (amended cost from last month) was agreed.
Proposed: Cllr Jobling, seconded: Cllr Leitch.
- c) No notification of other issues.

Date _____

Signature _____

Saxby All Saints Parish Council

100321/6 Police Matters/Neighbourhood Watch/NAT

The Police and Crime Commission recommend reporting the following via 101 or the Humberside Police website using the following operational names:

- 'Operation Yellow Fin' – antisocial motorbikes.
- 'Criminal damage to crops' – walkers using farmland.

These key words aid statistical searches for such issues and potential justification for setting up task forces to deal with them.

100321/7 Planning

a) Applications made to North Lincolnshire Council and comment resolved:

- i. Application No: PA/2021/267
Proposal: Notice of intention to fell four trees (various species) and prune a yew within Saxby All Saints' conservation area
Site Location: The Lilacs, 51 Main Street, Saxby All Saints, DN20 0QF
Applicant: Mrs Kathryn Dawson
COMMENT: No objection if the works are not in addition to the previous planning application and the works are not carried out during bird nesting season.
Proposed: Cllr Szabo, seconded: Cllr Simpson
- ii. Application No: PA/2020/2035
Proposal: Planning permission to replace rooftiles and front windows
Site Location: 35 Main Street, Saxby All Saints, DN20 0QF
Applicant: Mr Simon Madison
COMMENT: No objection or comment.
Proposed: Cllr Leitch, seconded: Cllr Szabo

b) Decisions made by North Lincolnshire Council:

- PA/2021/7 - permission to fell three ash, 12 Leylandii and a copper beech at Barrington House, 25 Main Street, Saxby All Saints, 0QJ.
- PA/2021/130 - permission to fell a copper beech and a beech, and crown lift a lime tree at Mulberry Cottage, 12 Main Street, Saxby All Saints, DN20 0QJ

c) No planning applications received after the agenda had been posted.

100321/8 Accounts

The February/March 2021 accounts for payment and bank statements (see also Financial Reports) were approved by members. It was agreed that they would be signed as soon as is practicable.

- a) The Low Villages Newsletter – 2021 support donation – £100.00.
- b) Cllr Andrew Simpson – open space planting (daffodils) - £53.28 (deferred from February 2021).

Proposed: Cllr Barton, seconded: Cllr Leitch.

100321/9 Asset Management

No action required.

100321/10 Emergency Plan

Cllr's Simpson, Jobling and Szabo will meet to discuss.

Signature _____

Date _____

Saxby All Saints Parish Council

100321/11 Welcome Pack
Deferred until July 2021.

100321/12 Tree Preservation Orders and Key Tree Policy
It was agreed to arrange a remote meeting with the NLC Environment Officer to ask how trees can have a TPO put on them, clarification as to those that are currently protected and any other issues. Clerk will contact to arrange for week commencing 22nd March 2021.

100321/13 Remote Meetings Regulations
No action.

100321/14 Christmas Tree 2021
NLC have agreed that the balance of the 2020 grant for the verge cutting can be used for this project. Mr J Brown has also verbally agreed that his donation of £600 for the new village name same can be used too. Clarification will be obtained from NLC Highways regarding its location at the scheduled meeting on the 15.03.2021.

100321/15 Correspondence
Correspondence received, noted and action resolved:

- i. NLC - Covid-19 Business Update - 12/02/2021.
- ii. NLC - Town and Parish Liaison Meeting - 25th February 2021.
- iii. NLC - EPC2-21 - Model Design Code.
- iv. Low Villages Forum – Low Villages speed sign.
- v. ERNLLCA – NALC online events.
- vi. ERNLLCA - Right to Regenerate – Consultation.
- vii. ERNLLCA – Chief Executives Bulletin.
- viii. Environment Agency Routine Maintenance factsheet.
- ix. Low Villages Forum 2nd March 2021 agenda.
- x. NLC - Town and Parish Presentations – 25th February 2021.
- xi. NLC - Forthcoming meetings for March 2021.
- xii. NALC Coronavirus update.
- xiii. NLC - NHW Webinars - Save the dates.

100321/16 Minor Items

- a) Correspondence received following publication of the agenda:
NLC newsletter, Army Cadets (village war grave locations), Spring in Bloom offer letter, NHW webinar extra date, NALC's Chief Executive's Bulletin and NALC news.
- b) Points from Councillors, questions received and items of interest to note:
 - i. Low Villages Forum latest meeting update – Cllr Simpson reported.
 - o Springs have popped up in South Ferriby which are running onto the highways. Also causing concern is the 60ft depth of water in Cemex's quarry as it hasn't been pumped.
 - o Worlaby has set up a village library. An emergency meeting was held in February to discuss the pig farm on Carr Lane.
 - o Bonby PC are looking to purchase the Haymaker Public House but this will be a difficult task as the asking price is £300,000. Additionally, the kitchen and pub equipment has been removed so that will need to be replaced.

Signature _____

Date _____

Saxby All Saints Parish Council

- KCOM are in talks with Virgin to use their trunking to provide broadband to the low villages. Quickline are also negotiating with DEFRA regarding broadband through the villages.
- NLC would like to organise a Good Neighbour Scheme and are looking for volunteers to run this through the Low Villages. Contact should be made to Holly Hanson, Clerk at Bonby and South Ferriby PC's for more information.
- ii. Green Team – Bluebell Wood – a list will be drawn up as to what needs doing and put on the notice board.
- iii. CPRE – Best Kept Village 2021. It was agreed to look at other competitions. Clerk will forward RHS's Britain In Bloom website link.

100321/17 Ongoing Items

None.

100321/18 Agenda for next and future meetings

- Savings Account.
- Year End Audit.
- TPO's.
- Christmas tree.

100321/19 Next Meeting

The date and time of the next monthly meeting is, subsequent to any change, Wednesday 14th April 2021 at 7.00pm.

The meeting closed at 8.26pm.

Date _____

Signature _____